

Cacao tree is a tropical plant which ~~can grows/is grown~~ in very hot and humid parts of the earth. This kind of plant grows in several ~~regains/regions~~ like ~~s.america/~~ South America, Africa and Indonesia.

When ~~we have harvested/~~ red pods are harvested, it is possible to extract white cocoa beans from them. ~~After that, T~~the beans ~~should are~~ be fermented and are then spread in sun to be dry. Then they are put in large sacks and are transported by train or lorry to a chocolate factory.

After this stage in the factory, the cocoa beans are roasted in very high ~~degree~~ temperature. Afterwards, they are crushed and outer shell is removed. Finally, the inner part of the cocoa beans are pressed by a heavy machine and liquid chocolate is produced.

- *You have no introductory paragraph*
- *Always write in passive form*
- *Avoid spelling mistakes*
- *All stages should be addressed by an opening phrase.*

Coherence and Cohesion: 4.5 Task Achievement: 5

Grammar Range and Accuracy: 4.5 Lexical Range: 5

Overall band score: 5

Overall band score for corrected version: 5.5

Comment [M1]: Passive form must be used.

Comment [M2]: Spelling mistake

Comment [M3]: capitalisation

Comment [M4]: Passive form must be used.

Comment [M5]: Every stage must start with a good opening phrase

Comment [M6]: Describing not commenting

Comment [M7]: Intransitive verb; or "to be dried"

Comment [M8]: Better to have it after "and"

Comment [M9]: A better word choice

Comment [M10]: Punctuation